
 
  

     
   

 

     
   

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

     

   
   

   

  

 
 

  
  

  

OCTOBER  RELEASE  
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL  

TRANSMITTAL LETTER  20/25  
October 30, 2025  

 
TO:  CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND  PAYMENTS MANUAL  
 
FROM:  ROBERT THOMPSON  
 
SUBJECT:  ELIGIBILITY AND  PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES  

Material Transmitted Material Superseded 
E&P A – 1800 CASE DISPOSITION 
MTL 20/25 – (13) Page 

E&P A – 1800 CASE DISPOSITION 
MTL 09/25 – (12) Page 

Manual 
Section 

BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy
changes/clarifications/updates 

Obsolete PT, P&P, 
PUT or IM 

Unit 
Clearance 
Control # 

A-1800 Clarification of policy, update formatting, system changes. N/A 15-24 

A-1822.1.1 
Change reference of AMPS to “the system”. Add 

additional clarification when a SNAP case is denied for 
the first two months, the case should be approved for a 

full certification period from the 3rd month ongoing. 

N/A 15-24 

A-1823 
Added additional language to clarify once a SNAP 

certification period has been established it cannot be 
modified (shorten or lengthened). 

N/A 15-24 

Effective Date  –  Upon receipt  
Instructions for Manual  Maintenance  -- Replace superseded pages  (12) with transmitted page (13).  

E&P MTL  20/25  
October 30, 2025  




